

# Petra Sojková

MSID - Regional Development Agency
Head of Investment Preparatation Department

#### **ABOUT**

Ms. Sojková works as the Head of Investment Preparation Department in MSID - Regional Development Agency established by the Moravian-Silesian Region. She is responsible for communication with representatives of towns and municipalities and initiating the preparation of their projects aimed at the development of the region. She has many years of experience in public administration, where she worked mainly on the field of external funding (especially from the EU). She was responsible for evaluation of grant applications within the Integrated Territorial Investment (an effective tool of the Cohesion Policy) or preparation and administration of externally funded projects of the City of Ostrava. She was behind the implementation of the European Employment Services (EURES) network within the Czech Republic and coordination of its activities at the regional level.

## **Education Background**

1998-2003 VŠB - TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY OF OSTRAVA | Economics | European Public Administration

#### **Contact**

sojkova<u>@msid.cz</u>

(**L**) +420 605 292 257

Na Jízdárně 7/1245702 00 Ostrava, Czech Republic

www.msid.cz

## **Professional Experience**

MSID | Head of Investment Preparation Department

2023 - present

City of Ostrava | Head of the External Funding Department Head of the ITI Intermediate Body (Integrated Territorial Investment)

Project Manager Specialist in External Funding Sources 2006-2022

Labour Office | EURES Advisor 2003-2006



